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Artesia,New liex,

f‘;pl‘il 0541927,

Shaw & Rathke,
ichita Palls,Texus,

Gentlemen:

Your bond for well liv.l,sdee 20,T,I85.R285,
has expired snd it will be necassary for you to
file a new bond for I00QQO0 with the state geologlet
rlease huve bond exeouted as soon us pos: ible
and mail same to this office.

I also desire to e¢zll your attention to
the fuct that we have no reprorts of operations on
your well since April 19z6,

1 sm enclosing herewith operator'e l'onthly Report
'Biggks.which please fill out,and return to this

o 1] ™

Thanking you in sdvance for giving this matter
your early attemntion,l am,

Yery Truly Yours,

R.L.iialla;r
3tate 011 & Gas Inspector.



